STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA , ‘ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD ‘
STATE VS. . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 16GS24-0682
TERRANCE LEE BLAND : AW ) . 2016A2410200229

AKA: Terrence Lee Bland, Terrence Bland ' Date of Offense: 02/29/2016
Race: Rlack e Sexse M _ . - - e 31 i S.C. Code §: 56-05-0750
DOB:_..._...._. . v — CDR Code #: 0065
Address: o ,
City, State; Zip- vz _ SENTENCE SHEET
D} SID#

*CDL Yes 01 No OO0 CMV Yes U] No 00 Hazmat Yes [ No [ . _

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Deféndant who was X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Fail To Stop For A Blue Light

In violation of § 56-05-0750(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065.

- NON-VIOLENT . [0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS {0 ‘MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS © O §17-25-45

_ ] : (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act) i
The charge is: & As indicted, } O Lesser Included Offense, . O Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
Thepleais: =~ - [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ) O Negotiated Sentence, . [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST,; - - ' . S
W 100777 _ - ' L 70044
&mﬁn Thomas VAssistant Solic/im‘/ SC Bar # Defendant - : " Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

‘WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections E/County Detention Center, .

for a determinate term of "9 ¢ mont! o Hunder-the ' d otto d
aj —provrded-thatuporn the-serviceof f“ﬂye/mnnfhc/veﬂrﬁ and or paysent
ory ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-bataneets-suspended-withprobationfor-

months/yvears-and-subjectto-Sonth-CaretimaBepartment of Probatiomn, Parofeard-Pardorn Service standard-conditions Dﬁhfﬂ‘\ﬂ*lﬂﬁ_ﬂlhmb

W ’
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

00 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to-S. C Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State
Department of Corrections.
. The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ATTEST ATRUE CSPV

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred - O Def. Waives Hearing (0 Ordered PTUP CLASTITY
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pubho@qgwce [EQQ_’@/ment
Payment Terms: ' ' Obtain GED O ' GREENWOOD COUNTY
| | R ECEIVES | sc.
O Set by SCDPPPS ' L - Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
o ' 7 ’ NO\_J 20 Zgﬁ : E May serve W/E beginning o
- .Recipient: ___ ‘ " Substance Abuse Counseling [ ‘
*Fine: n C, (\ﬁl g Of Appaalg Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ s
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) - - $100 $ ; ' pmts. of § Beginning
. §14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 7 $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56:5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ v :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test). ' $25 $
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)- $25 $_
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ' $50 $ D Appmed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ ! 2 S - during probation and shall be collected before

&

TOTAL | . b » any other fees.

Presiding Judge:

Judge Bar [D: Judge Code: V,,Za_@
Sentence Date: Nov, 9 20717
b ]

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
STATE VS. : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS24-1930
TERRANCE LEE BLAND AW DIRECT INDICTMENT
AKA: Terrence Lee Bland, Terrence Bland Date of Offense: 02/27/2016
Rapa Dl~nl- .- Sex: M | . Age: 31 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0600(CY(1)
Do g ' ' i CDR Code #: 3412
Address:  ioaw v v ____/
City. State 7. T " SENTENCE SHEET
DL., : SID#
*CDL Yes O No El CMV Yes O No [0 Hazmat Yes & No O _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Assault & Battery, Ist Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412.

-

X NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0O ‘MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
' (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

100777 ’ 70044
SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

andler_:g_pa*a-ﬂ-ne-eﬁ-s\;_pmm_;hai_upo&{hv serviceof dﬁy”*ﬂﬂh*"“’ years-and-or paymrent

of$———— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-balance-is-suspended-with-probationfor

a?meerpmﬂm .
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- -25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

i - SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP <
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sgryjce;Employment opy
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O Mﬁ\g’@’h‘“ﬂ’
R ECEIV E*Sﬁg CHASTITY COPELAND
2 - CCCP AND GS
OO Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. _ GREENWQOD COLINTY
NGV 2 O 2@?? May serve W/E beginning 5. C
_ Recipient: . . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: SC COUIPT Of Apﬁe@!.’i Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ *
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . : $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 A Q pmts. of $ -Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) . $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ . ' .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ tonut tess O,/
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ oy
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ z 5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $300 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL any other fees.

Presiding Judge: 4/14.._—- flé‘aéz/
Clerk of Court/Dsputy Clerk: Judge Bar ID: ) Judge Code: 245 )

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:  Mp V. 9 2977
SCCA/217 (07/7016) 7




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
STATE VS
TERRANCE LEE BLAND
AKA: Terrence Lee Bland Terrence Bland -
S A i _ Age: 31
uuu.“_\_; R e ~IImOL L =
Address _ g -
City, State,. G
DI ! 7 sID#

*CDL Yes [ No [ CMV Yes CI'No [J Hazmat Yes [ No OJ

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Burglary, First Degree

X CONVICTED OF or

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:  16GS24-0683

A/W: - 2016A2410200223

Date of Offense: 02/27/2016

S.C. Code §: ) 16-11-0311

CDR Code #: 0079
SENTENCE SHEET

O PLEADS

In violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0079

(0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT O SERIOUS

The charge is: E As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense,

X -MOST SERIOUS

O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

O Mandatory GPS
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
-(def.’s initials)

O §17-25-45

Thepleais: =~ O Negotiations or Recommendation, (O Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; ' :
L/ / M 100777 : 70044

W L. Thomas, Xssistant sou?/ SC Bar # Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
* WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the . Béate Department of Corrections ~=S—County-Detention-Contory

for a determinate term of l 5 eySHOTY @ op——Ft—tnder-the-Youthful-OffenderAetnottoexceed————yenrs

and/or to-pay-s-fine-6£S——-provided-that upoa-the-service-of ‘ daysimenths/vearsandorpayment

eﬁ$—~ plus costs and assessments as appltcable Ahebalanceis-suspended-with-probationfor—

g CONCURRENT or El CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

@/Fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 ta be calculated and applied by the State

. Department of Corrections. ~ ¢R8D)7~ TIME Aom 2,/2
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse an

Q/20/b ,
Neglect pursuant to S. C Code §17 -25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S, C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
- Vlolence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

IE/ESTITUT[ON M)eferred O Def. Waives Hearing
Total: $ : plus 20% fee: : $ :
Payment Terms:
| RECEIVETS
3 Set by SCDPPPS
: NOY 20 2017

Recipient:

*Fine: ___ - | 5(1 CGUI’T Gf;‘\@pg 13

§14 1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $.

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ _
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 §
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $

TOTAL - $ 1%2 ‘ %

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:

o

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: "

‘0 Ordered . PTUP ATTEST ATRUE CC: 7
days/hours PublicQeruitdERGdyment

Obtain GED, O CHASTITY COPELA"
’ CCCPAND GS
GREENWOOD COUNTY
Attend Voc Rehab Or Job Corp. S C.
May serve W/E beginning _-
Substance Abuse Counselingv' O ) A

Randorn Driig/Alcohol Testing [

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of § Beginning ‘
$ - Paid to Public Defender Fund

Other; Pmc Lawl':_r.s«:.‘ ol,« l% o

O  Appointed PD or appointed othe¥ counsel, M\IM’
Proviso §61.6 requires $300 be paid to Clerk -l;w-—»"b

during probation and shall be collected before /‘,
any other fees. &/ o ' )

Ptesiding Judge:

Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: V.Zo 50
Sentence Date __Nev. q .?,o I’]




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

STATE VS.
TERRANCE LEE BLAND

AKA: Terrence Lee Bland, Terrence Bland

Race: Black b -EoT R Age: 31

DOB: ..... -

Address: 1,.. .. .

City, State, Zi-.,, - . {

o SID#
*CDL Yes O No EI CMV Yes [0 No O Hazmat Yes [0 No O

haad T TOUITE e emae o
—

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Assault & Battery, 2nd Degree

X CONVICTED OF or

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

vINDICTMENT/CASE#: 16GS24-0675

A/W: _ 2016A2410200230
Date of Offense: 02/28/2016

S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029

CDR Code #: 3410

SENTENCE SHEET

O PLEADS

In violation of § 16-03-0600(D)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 3413

NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT (J SERIOUS

O As indicted, I Lesser Included Offense,
[(J Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

The charge is:
The plea is:

/\—f )/\//% 100777

O°MOST SERIOUS

[J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
O Negotiated Sentence,

@ Mandatory GPS
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
(def.’s initials)
O Recommendation by the State.

O §17-25-45

70044
W. Thomas, Assistant SMor SCBar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
.WH“EREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Béate Department of Corrections E—Coumty Detemtiom Cemter,
for a determinate term of _ 5 W@M%MM
al ; pfeﬂded-ﬂam HPOI e SCrvice ot aayS/monmslymaymmt

of.$_————~ plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the-balancs-is-suspended with-prebation—for

a?cﬁrpmmed'brrmrem—" TICE. o
E/@ONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant {o S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. £&eDI7T TimM e FRem- 2[24/2¢0) &
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16- 23 20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

G/REST[TUT[()V. E/ o SPEFIIAL C.ONDIT[ONS: . ATTESTATRUE COPY
N: Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP AT Q@n&mn
Total: $ ' plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Serv1ce}h;m\gtoy;mehtngLAND
Payment Terms: — e < Obtain GED O GRE&S\?V%%%DC(GJISJ NTY
| RECEIVETy o0
O Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. -
NGV 20 2@17 May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: b(J COUFT ﬂ! £ Qpeals$ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O e
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ “ ZS pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ - $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Lot a)’ e lun. o
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $ - ¢ v
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_AS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - . $150 $ .
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
© §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ .3 . ) b} during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL s_)A¥K.1S

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter: H\ o

SCCA/217 (07/2016) T

any other fees.
Presiding Judge: WFM
Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: .

Sentence Date: Nov., Zi .2»1 )




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
STATE VS.
TERRANCE LEE BLAND
AKA: Terrence Lee Bland, Terrence Bland
Race: P'~~*- Qove M Age: 31
DOB: (avauiisou- S :
Addres”_ D
City, State, Zip: sweveu.o
L. _ SID#

*CDL Yes O No [1 CMV Yes O No [I Hazmat Yes 0 No CJ
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Assault & Battery, 2nd Degree

X CONVICTED OF or

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 16GS24-0676
A/W: 2016A2410200232
Date of Offense: 02/28/2016

S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029

CDR Code #: 3410

SENTENCE SHEET

00 PLEADS

In violation of § 16-03-0600(D)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3413

X1 NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT 3 SERIOUS O: MOST SERIQUS {0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
: (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O Asindicted, & Lesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEiz :———— ’ .
I /A./\/C7 100777 70044
Jdshda L. Thomas, ASsistant Soligitet”  SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the
for a determinate term of ~ 3 deystmonth @

IZ/State Department of Corrections S—Ceunty-Detention-Center;

aad#eHe—pa, t"rf'.n'}@—uf_s +pre vided-that-t HPOHtHC-3eY viceof anS/monmS/yedrb arrdor l.)a_yluvur
of$———; plus costs and assessments as applicable* .the-balanee-is-suspendedinith-probation-for
monrta eas 1 1 o 8 arclina Denartmento At AP P eTvice % 3

Q/O;/e-CNCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
h

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant jo S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

20T Time FRom- 224 2-10

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negléct pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922; it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O Deferred
plus 20% fee: $

VO 4950 oty wesan

I ECET VL@

{0 RESTITUTION:
Total: $

Payment Terms:

O Def. Waives Hearing

(0 Set by SCDPPPS

NOY 20 2017
Recipient: Aoy
*Fine: oL Loun O? Appeaﬁ'“ i
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 “E
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ '
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 S~
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ~ $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) -$50 $
§36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ‘ $'
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $
TOTAL

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk COM
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

ATTEST A TRUE CSPY

PTUP CHASTITY SOPEL At

O Orﬂered
days/hours Public Sew:cg@mpAoy@eg\g

Obtain GED O GREENWOOD COUNTY
8. C.

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Substance Abuse Counseling O
Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ A
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of $ Beginning

$ Paid to Public Defender Fund

Other:JM Mtﬂsg L‘yhv /La»l—. A

00  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees.
Presiding Judge:

Judge Bar [D:
Sentence Date:

Judge Code

MoV, ? 2°/)7)




TR '
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD '

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 16GS24-0677
TERRANCE LEE BLAND A/W: 2016A2410200231
AKA: Terrence Lee Bland, Terrence Bland - Date of Offense: 02/28/2016
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 31 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029
DOB: IR CDR Code #: 3410
Addre... ___ = - -
(‘:Eﬁ;_ State.Zi ..o SENTENCE SHEET
Lo - = SID# ’
*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes (0 No [ :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Assault & Battery, 2nd Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0600(D)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3413,

& NON-VIOLENT - O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O :MOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
. o N (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: 0O As indicted, X Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: C] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTESJ:
’/M 100777 : 70044
ésl(ua L. Thomas, Assistant Solicito/ SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Cdrrections (+—€ountyBetentiom Centery

for a determinate term of -3 dasyshr @ A ceod cars

andlor-to paya fine o£$ — ptc\xurlnﬂ that puu_ghc SeEUCS S "“"S,II‘.".CI‘.{!".S',_,/}"‘"" an“d_ermmm

of-$—’~ plus costs and assessments as apphcable the-bal-aﬁee-is-a*spenéedﬂt-h-pfe-bauu.. for : 5
HOO d = A4 — --.. -0 3 _.___._ ' ..-A;. ”. L

aremcm-porated-brfefefeme,
[3/CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .
lIVﬁw Defendant is to be ngen credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cogle §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. { [—740,,. 2 z,q 2o/L
O The Defendant isto be placed on Central egistry of Child Abuse an Ne01ect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- 25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convictéd of a VIOIatlon of Section 16- 25 20 or 16-25 65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

E/ / ’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: '

RESTITUTION: Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Pu,b\liiqﬁgyige“ﬁmplpfm’%ﬁf{
Payment Terms: : i Obtain GED O . ornc!

o~ = ‘ . CHASTITY COPELAND
< HCEIVE E& D CCCP AND GS

03 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp;REENWOOD COUNTY
’S. f\
Mav 2 0 2017 May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: - SC Cﬂ! 1t at $ - Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O A.

=TT w w7 ppea a
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) p— Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1}Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $ ' () pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ A '§/
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea s Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) - $ 3.1 g during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL any other fees. .

e/ // Presiding Judge: é/llé‘n—— FM'D/
Clerk of Court/Deput\ Clerl\ @ M’l Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: _2p5p
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: e l")

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
STATE VS.
TERRANCE LEE BLAND
AKA: Terrence Lee Bland, Terrence Bland
Race: Riack Sex: M Age: 31
DC_ _ _ o
Addre...__ o
City. State, A Qo

SID#

. *CDL Yes [0 No 0 CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes [0 No (O
In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Discharging Firearms into a Dwelling

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 16GS24-0678
A/W: 2016A2410200233
Date of Offense: 02/28/2016
S.C. Code §: 16-23-0440
YCDR Code #: 0052
SENTENCE SHEET
KX CONVICTED OF or (J PLEADS

In violation of § 16-23-0440(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0052.

& NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0O -MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
v : (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
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[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for-a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 23-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence).to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammuanition.
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§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100
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